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Costa, Gina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Costa, Gina 
Wednesday, February 16, 2022 11 :10 AM 
Bouchard, Sean; Poulos, Nicholas 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Muscatelli, Janesse; Jones, Jacinta;· Lombardi 111, Jim; Mancini, Lawrence 
RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Tracking: 

All, 

Recipient 

Bouchard, Sean 

Poulos, Nicholas 

Muscatelli, Janesse 

Jones, Jacinta 

Lombardi Ill, Jim 

Mancini, Lawrence 

I would love to have a copy of the consent judgement and the fiscal note. 

Was is a judgement or agreement? 

Chief Mancini, 

Can you provide me with the annual loss in tax revenue from this? 

From: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:49 AM 
To: Poulos, Nicholas <Npoulos@providenceri.gov> 

Read 

Read: 2/16/2022 11:14 AM 

Read: 2/16/2022 11 :38 AM 

Read: 2/16/2022 1 :28 PM 

Read: 2/16/2022 11 :38 AM 

Read: 2/16/2022 11 :19 AM 

Cc: Muscatelli, Janesse <Jmuscatelli@providenceri.gov>; Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov>; Jones, Jacinta 
<Jjones@providenceri.gov>; Lombardi Ill, Jim <Jlombardi@providenceri.gov>; Mancini, Lawrence 
<Lmancini@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Nick, 

That is extremely disconcerting to hear that the City would enter into a TSA without binding the property owner for the 
real estate in question. When it comes time to revisit the TSA ordinance it is imperative that the property owner is the 
only party eligible to enter into a TSA with the City and that all TSA's be recorded against the title to the subject 
property. 

Based on your response, does this mean that lot 263 is no longer subject to the terms of the TSA and will therefore be 
taxed on its full assessed value moving forward? 

As you have raised the issue of the Consent Judgment, which I believe is the same one that I was finally able to review a 
copy of this week, there are several questions that I have regarding this matter. 
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1. My understanding is that the Judgment is a departure from long standing city policy surrounding 8 law. Is there 
precedent for the City having ever applied 8 law to commercial property or commercial space within a mixed use 
development in the past? If so, could you please provide context and an explanation for how commercial space 
qualifies for a tax exemption that is clearly intended for residential property. 

2. It appears that according to this Judgment, the City is willing to accept students as qualifying tenants for 
purposes of affordable housing. If that is in fact the case, does this mean that all landlords who rent to college 
students in the City are now eligible for 8 law treatment from the Assessors office? If not, what distinction is 
being drawn between the properties subject to the Consent Judgment and any other landlord in the City. 

3. To expand further on item 2, is the City willing to categorize rental units for students as qualifying affordable 
housing units for access to use of funds from the Affordable Housing Trust Fund? I believe the City Council needs 
to be aware if that is in fact the case. 

4. Was a fiscal note prepared to asses the financial impacts of entering into this Consent Judgment? 

There are likely additional legal and policy questions I have regarding the Consent Judgment but I would ask for a 
response to the above questions for the time being. Although I believe I have reviewed the entirety of the Consent 
Judgment, I would also ask that the Solicitor's office provide a complete copy of the Consent Judgment along with the 
fiscal note. 

Thank you and I look forward to your response, 

Sean 

From: Poulos, Nicholas 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:10 AM 
To: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov>; Muscatelli, Janesse <Jmuscatelli@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov>; Jones, Jacinta <Jjones@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: Re: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

I will add that Lapham 290 voluntarily withdrew from their TSA as part of the Consent Judgment in the 

Harrisburg matter that I know you all are well-aware of. 

From: Poulos, Nicholas 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 10:01:25 AM 
To: Bouchard, Sean; Muscatelli, Janesse 
Cc: Costa, Gina; Jones, Jacinta 
Subject: Re: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Plat 4 Lot 263 was the subject of a lawsuit. Please note that I'm going to get into attorney-client discussions 

here. 

For whatever reason, when the City processed the TSA for Lot 263, we never got the approval or sign-on from 

the fee owner of the property. Sim ply put, the TSA was with the lessee and the lessee alone. As a result, when 

the lease was terminated, we could not enforce the TSA against the fee-simple owner. While the TSA generally 

does run with the land, without the consent of the owner of the land, there's really nothing we could have 

done. 
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However, that TSA covered three lots-Lots 261, 262, and 263. The judgment in that case did not touch Lots 

261 and 262. Only Lot 263 was removed from the TSA. 

I do not know why the TSA was not signed with Capital Properties, the fee owner, on board. Capital Properties 

is an entity that has sued the City several times over tax matters to great success. 

From: Bouchard, Sean 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:28:49 AM 
To: Muscatelli, Janesse 
Cc: Costa, Gina; Jones, Jacinta; Poulos, Nicholas 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Good Morning Janesse, 

It appears the Omni garage is coming off stabilization as 2022 is the last year of abatement. Could you or Nick provide 
background on why Lapham, Kinsley, Capital Cove, and Royal Oaks are no longer going to be subject to stabilization 
when they are still in the middle of their TSA terms? 

Thank you, 

Sean 

From: Costa, Gina 
Sent: Wednesday, February 16, 2022 9:23 AM 
To: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: FW: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

From: Muscatelli, Janesse <Jmuscatelli@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 15, 2022 4:09 PM 
To: Jones, Jacinta <Jjones@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov>; Poulos, Nicholas <Npoulos@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Hi Jacinta, 

Here is my list of TSA property that will no longer be subject to stabilized payments beginning with tax year 2022. 
know you mentioned responding as a group .. did you create a Microsoft team project or a group email? Let me know, 
happy to reshare for all. 
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Plat Lot 

20 382 

20 154 

25 170 

9 610 

32 234 

62 545 

84 162 

20 408 

20 407 

20 63 

20 63 

24 411 

4 263 

26 391 

18 19 

18 354 

26 382 

Parcel Size (SF) Project Name 

32,415 Peerless 

4,617 Harrisbury/Lerner 

10,934 Mercantile Block 

19,453 City Kitty 

9,614 Pilgrim Lofts 

130,480 Grasso 

9,962 Federal Hill Pizza 

Lapham 290 LLC 

Lapham 290 LLC 

Lapham 290 LLC 

Lapham 290 LLC 

10,920 Kinsley 

64,561 Capital Cove P1 

6,944 Omni(1) 

9,426 Royal Oaks 

- Royal Oaks 

55,488 Omni gara~e 

.JANESSE MUSCATELL! 
DEPUTY TAX ASSESSOR 
TAX .1'.;,SSESSOP.'S oi:i:1cE 
Pi·ovtdfc'nett City 1!;111 
25 D0rr.::mc0. Str(1t·t, Roorn ?.OB 

Rhode• l,;J;:ind 02903 
401 580-S229 [xt. SG43 ClFFICE 
401 6HO-Sf33 . .2 Ft,,: 
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1st year Last Year 
abated Abated 

2002 2021 

2002 2021 

1999 2021 

2017 2021 

2017 2021 

2017 2021 

2017 2021 

2018 aoo.a 
2018 aoo.a 
2018 aoo.a 
2018 aoo.a 
2017 ~ 

2005 aoa4 

2017 2021 

2016 ~ 

2016 ~ 

2018 ~ 
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Costa, Gina 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Mancini, Lawrence 
Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:30 PM 
Bouchard, Sean; Costa, Gina 
Silveria, Sara; Lombardi Ill, Jim; Dana, Jeff; Poulos, Nicholas 
RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Good afternoon Deputy Chief Bouchard: 
I am respectfully deferring to the Solicitor's office on the questions that were contained in your February 16, 2022 email 
that pertain to the consent decree itself. 
I will continue to pursue the fiscal impact information that both you and Auditor Costa have requested in as timely a 
manner as is practical, at the present moment. 

Thank you 
Larry 

Ch.ref Ffnancic:.l Officer 

25 D1Jff2ni:.e 2·treEt 
Pro•1idence, Ri G2903 
lmancini@pmvioonoeri.gov 
:401) 630-5351 I Ext 
Fax: (401} 62l-81rJ2. 
Call (o Connect I PVD31 ;; 

From: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:17 PM 
To: Mancini, Lawrence <Lmancini@providenceri.gov>; Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Silveria, Sara <Ssilveria@providenceri.gov>; Lombardi Ill, Jim <Jlombardi@providenceri.gov>; Dana, Jeff 
<Jdana@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Good Afternoon Everyone, 

I am glad to hear that Finance is working on the fiscal impacts side of things. I would also ask if it would be possible to 
receive answers to my questions that were posed in my email back on February 15th. If the questions were confusing I 
am happy to clarify, however it has been over a month and a half without a written response. I believe this is the only 
time in my over two and half years with the City that I have been unable to receive any written response to an email I've 
sent. That is both a credit to the administration's responsiveness over the years and a glaring issue for me on why these 
questions are proving so problematic. Please let me know if there is anyone else I should copy to this email in order to 
receive an adequate response. 

Thank you, 

1 

Case Number: PC-2020-04757
Filed in Providence/Bristol County Superior Court
Submitted: 8/8/2023 2:58 PM
Envelope: 4224550
Reviewer: Randie M.



Sean 

From: Mancini, Lawrence 
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 12:07 PM 
To: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Silveria, Sara <Ssilveria@providenceri.gov>; Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov>; Lombardi Ill, Jim 
<Jlombardi@providenceri.gov>; Dana, Jeff <Jdana@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Madam Auditor: 
Thank you for expressing a valid concern. 
Finance is also concerned anytime a revenue loss occurs that was not expected or was not projected in the ordinary 
course of taxable/non-taxable calculations. 

Given my explanation yesterday, that I do need the Assessor's assistance in preparing the fiscal impact, as she did 
explain that there were a number of qualifiers that she needed to determine in the various 8-Law properties, as to 
tenant income eligibility and qualifications, etc. 

I do hope that we can produce a preliminary fiscal impact as quickly as possible. 

ChfefFfnanc{aJ Officer 
Ffn3 f:C~ JAn;,nmc•m 

Prn\liden,:;e, Hi 02903 
l111anci11i@p,ovidenceri.gov 
f4D1'l 68G-5351 I Ext 
F21x: (401} 621-S102 
r::a:1 to Connect I PVD31 ¥~ 

From: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Wednesday, April 6, 2022 11:30 AM 
To: Mancini, Lawrence <Lmancini@providenceri.gov> 
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

I received your phone call yesterday. You stated that reval has occupied the Assessor's time and I would receive a fiscal 
note asap. 

While I did ask for that before the reval numbers were released, I am a little worried that the Law Department would 
simple sign a consent agreement that converts the collection of commercial taxes of multimillion dollar valued 
properties to 8% of rent collections, considers the commercial space as Slaw also, without a fiscal note. It doesn't make 
sense to me. It was a consent agreement, not judgement. Did anyone run numbers - for the City? 
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I am trying to keep everyone on the same page of my concerns. 

From: Costa, Gina 
Sent: Tuesday, April 5, 2022 10:57 AM 
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

Good morning Chief, 

I do not agree that these restricted covenants are legal due to the fact that the City Solicitor, solely, negotiated them for 
30 years. The City Council can only offer 20 year stabilizations. How can an entity receive a 20 year tax stabilization and 
then a 30 year restricted covenant. I know that you are unable to respond to those questions, but hopefully the solicitor 
can. 

But, I hope that you have been working on the fiscal note I asked for almost a month ago. I am very concerned about 
the fiscal impact this will have on the City. If TSAs are converting to 8Law- there is zero benefit to the City. I have 
estimated that the loss in tax revenue is about $1,000,000 per year. I am asking that a formal, more accurate fiscal note 
be completed. 

This tax revenue loss will have to be made up. Is the City really going to shift the burden to residential? Do you plan on 
increasing commercial? Do you anticipate a shift in tax reliance from one class to another? What is being done to 
prevent ALL remaining multimillion dollar properties from doing the same? Has anyone considered changing state law? 

Can you provide me with a date that I can expect a response, or was it intentional to wait to see how much residential 
property values have increased? 

From: Costa, Gina 
Sent: Wednesday, March 9, 2022 12:50 PM 
To: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov>; Poulos, Nicholas <Npoulos@providenceri.gov>; Dana, Jeff 
<Jdana@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Muscatel Ii, Janesse <Jmuscatelli@providenceri.gov>; Jones, Jacinta <Jjones@providenceri.gov>; Lombardi Ill, Jim 
<Jlombardi@providenceri.gov>; Mancini, Lawrence <Lmancini@providenceri.gov>; Pollock, Nicole 
<npollock@providenceri.gov>; Nickerson, Bonnie <bnickerson@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Hi, 

I am also following up on some form of formal response. I am still awaiting a fiscal not to determine the tax savings to 
this owner and the implication of all current and future developments that provide housing, because it apparently does 
not have to qualify as affordable (as defined by HUD) to get this "tax break". 

From: Bouchard, Sean <Sbouchard@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Monday, February 28, 2022 3:26 PM 
To: Poulos, Nicholas <Npoulos@providenceri.gov>; Dana, Jeff <Jdana@providenceri.gov> 
Cc: Muscatelli, Janesse <Jmuscatelli@providenceri.gov>; Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov>; Jones, Jacinta 
<Jjones@providenceri.gov>; Lombardi 111, Jim <Jlombardi@providenceri.gov>; Mancini, Lawrence 
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<Lmancini@providenceri.gov>; Pollock, Nicole <npollock@providenceri.gov>; Nickerson, Bonnie 
<bnickerson@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: expired or revoked TSA's final TAX year 2021 

Good Afternoon All, 

I am circling back on my below email from February 15th to see if there has been any movement on answers to my initial 
questions. If responses are still being formulated I would appreciate an update as to when we can expect the responses 
in full. 

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
To: Muscatel Ii, Janesse 
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
Plat Lot Parcel Size (SF) Project Name abated Abated 

20 382 32,415 Peerless 2002 2021 

20 154 4,617 Harrisbury/Lerner 2002 2021 

25 170 10,934 Mercantile Block 1999 2021 

9 610 19,453 City Kitty 2017 2021 

32 234 9,614 PilQrim Lofts 2017 2021 

62 545 130,480 Grasso 2017 2021 

84 162 9,962 Federal Hill Pizza 2017 2021 

20 408 Lapham 290 LLC 2018 ~ 

20 407 Lapham 290 LLC 2018 ~ 

20 63 Lapham 290 LLC 2018 ~ 
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20 63 

24 411 

4 263 

26 391 

18 19 

18 354 

26 382 

Lapham 290 LLC 

10,920 Kinsley 

64,561 Capital Cove P1 

6,944 Omni (1) 

9,426 Royal Oaks 

- Royal Oaks 

55,488 Omni garage 

JANESSE MUSCATELLI 
DEPUTY TAX ASSESSOR 
TAX ASSESSOR'S O!=FlCE 
Pn:ivitfonce City H,:11! 
2;; DQrri=ioc:(:i Strnl;'t, Room 208 

Rhode Island 02903 
401 G80-S229 Ext. SG43 Or:FICE 
401 680-5632 !=AX 
jmuscateili 
1N\vvv.providt'.:-ncerJ.con1 
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2018 ~ 

2017 ~ 

2005 ~ 

2017 2021 

2016 ~ 

2016 ~ 

2018 aQa2 
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Costa, Gina 

From: Costa, Gina 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 11 :12 AM 

Dana, Jeff; Pollock, Nicole To: 
Subject: RE: Response 

Tracking: Recipient 

Dana, Jeff 

Pollock, Nicole 

Read 

Read: 11/29/2022 11 :32 AM 

Jeff, 

I appreciate your response. 

In response to 1., the law department should really provide more legal insight on Tax Stabilizations prior to passage. 
am unaware that the first TSA was rescinded. I disagree that the city would not have received any benefit. There are 
other community benefits that the City did not get - construction jobs, apprenticeship programs - non-financial 
benefits. Yet, the TSA recipient was current on all fees and reports. 

In response to 2. This was not an adjudicated case. It was an agreement between two parties without any fiscal note or 
public vetting by elected officials. 

That concerns me. 

From: Dana, Jeff <Jdana@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 29, 2022 10:21 AM 
To: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov>; Pollock, Nicole <npollock@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: RE: Response 

Good morning Gina, 

1. My understanding is that 203 Westminster has rescinded its TSA, as it did not move forward with the project for 
which the TSA was intended. Per discussion with the Assessor, they would not have received any real benefit 
from that TSA, as they did not commence work on the project. As I understand it, they are now seeking a TSA for 
a completely different project at that site, for which a 20 year TSA would be permissible (if the Council decides 
to approve it). 

2. With respect to Consent Judgments which provide potential tax relief, according to Providence Code of 
Ordinances Chapter 2, Art. VI, Sec. 2-99(b)(4), Consent Judgements do not need Council approval for "matters 
concerning appeals for relief from tax assessment." Generally, when a plaintiff has a claim for monetary 
damages against the City, they must present their claim to the City Council. RIGL § 45-15-5. "[l]n case just and 
due satisfaction is not made" to the complainant after forty days, the complainant "may commence his or her 
action against the treasurer for the recovery of the complaint." Id. Naming the Treasurer in suits for monetary 
relief is consistent with Home Rule Charter, because the Treasurer is vested with the "custody of all public funds 
belonging to or under the control of the city." Sec. 602(b)(4). Tax appeals, however, are different creatures. Tax 
appeals are requests for relief from property assessment. Initially, it was "the uniform practice" to "bring such 
actions against the town treasurer." Fish v. Higbee, 22 R.I. 223, 225, 47 A. 212, 212 (1900). However, this 
changed with the passage of P.L. 1932, ch. 1945, now§ 44-5-26. This statute specifies that, when petitioning to 
the Superior Court, "the assessors of taxes of the city or town in office at the time the petition is filed shall be 
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made parties respondent." Sec. 44-5-26(b) (emphasis added). Ordinarily, "[o]fficial capacity suits naming 
officers or employees are generally treated as actions against the entity employing the officer or employee and 
not as actions against an individual." 56 Am. Jur. 2d Municipal Corporations, Etc.§ 746, Westlaw (database 
updated May 2018); see also Kentucky v. Graham, 473 U.S. 159, 165 (1985) ("[A]n official-capacity suit is, in all 
respects other than name, to be treated as a suit against the entity."). Historically, this 1932 change from 
naming the Treasurer as respondent to the Tax Assessor has been interpreted by courts and municipalities as 
statutory authority for the Tax Assessor to settle tax assessment claims as needed. 

Please let me know if you'd like to discuss either of these questions further. 

Thank you, 
Jeff 

From: Costa, Gina <Gcosta@providenceri.gov> 
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 12:09 PM 
To: Dana, Jeff <Jdana@providenceri.gov>; Pollock, Nicole <npollock@providenceri.gov> 
Subject: Response 
Importance: High 

Good morning Jeff, 

May I please receive a written response on the following? 

1. Is the 20 year TSA for 203 Westminster in compliance with the State Law that limits the City's capability to 
provide a maximum of 20 years? This property received a 20 Year TSA in 2019. 

2. When will the consent judgements be brought to Council for the abatements on the various properties that 
provide for retroactive tax relief? 

INTERNAL AUDITOR I OFFICE OF THE INTERNAL AUDITOR 

Prnviclence City Hall 
25 Dorrance Street 
Providence, RI 02903 
Phone: 401-680-5577 
Email: gcosta@proviclenceri.gov 
Website: www.proviclenceri.gov 

contents of this message is prohibited. 
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